cusdir/34. 12

(J. H. Medical School - Coy)

Dear Mr. Coy:

Mr. Marshall could not be admitted without Biology and German. Biology
is a major subject on which they cannot be conditioned, and moreover the short
8ix weeks sumrer term at Wood's Hdll would not be the equivalent in any waye.

With reference to lr. Rice, he, too, could not enter without Biology,
and he evidently has had no work in French or German.

Both cases might come up before the Faculty at its next meeting.

In the case of Mr. Fayweather, he could very probably make up his
Biology in the 4 months at Chicago.

I enclose an application from Miss Morse. Please write to Dr. Van
Meter and say that her qualifications are quite sufficient.

Very truly yours,
Wm. Osler



